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SURVEY





CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Carlos Rojas
To: Benjamin Gagnon
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2509 Fogarty
Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 5:12:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Benjamin,

6. Not injurious to the public welfare. That granting of the variance(s) will be in harmony with
the general intent and
purpose of the land development regulations and that such variances will not be injurious to
the area involved or
otherwise detrimental to the public interest or welfare.

Answer: Granting of this variance will not be injurious to the public welfare. It does not affect
the public health, welfare, safety or
interest. It will not make noise or any pollution, nor impose anything upon any neighbors.
Without a BPAS it will better accommodate the existing
family. If a BPAS is ever granted, it will help reduce the housing crisis by one.

I will get you a Site Data table to follow.

Sincerely,

Carlos Rojas

Carlos O. Rojas, Architect
2012 Roosevelt Drive
Key West, Fl 33040
(305) 923-3567

From: Benjamin Gagnon <benjamin.gagnon@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 4:17 PM
To: Carlos Rojas <architectkw@hotmail.com>; Vasil Jolev <vasiljolev@gmail.com>
Subject: 2509 Fogarty
 

mailto:architectkw@hotmail.com
mailto:benjamin.gagnon@cityofkeywest-fl.gov






HI Carlos,

 
I received the check that Vasil dropped today.

 
Planning needs you to update your answer for number 6 on the application. This unit can NOT be
rented out without a BPAS. This will not alleviate the housing crisis as it will not be rented without a
BPAS.

 
If you could make the site data table that is signed and sealed more legible that would be
appreciated.

 
Ben Gagnon
Planner
City of Key West
1300 White Street
Key West, FL 33040
305-809-3723 | benjamin.gagnon@cityofkeywest-fl.gov
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